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ANNEX 11


Public Redacted 



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           07 February 2024 12:42
To:                                               
Cc:                                               D33 Said Defence Team; OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; Said LRV Team OPCV; Associate

Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Subject:                                     RE: Request for Chamber authoriza�on on Filing Confiden�al versions of Registry Reports

on Email Decisions First
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED
 
Dear Carine,
 
The Chamber has considered your ques�on. It agrees to authorise the separate filing of the confiden�al and public
redacted versions if this can facilitate the Registry’s task.
 
The Chamber takes this opportunity to remind the par�es to keep li�ga�on about redac�ons to public redacted
versions of these reports to an absolute minimum.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
 

From:  
 Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons 
 Cc: D33 Said Defence Team  OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons

 Said LRV Team OPCV <  Associate Legal
Officer-Court Officer 

 Subject: Request for Chamber authoriza�on on Filing Confiden�al versions of Registry Reports on Email Decisions First
 
Dear Trial Chamber VI colleagues,
 
CMS is presently addressing the backlog of email decisions reports in accordance with the Direc�ons on the Conduct
of Proceedings, ICC-01/14-01/21-251 dated 09 March 2022.
 
Pursuant to paragraph 64 of the Direc�ons, which instructs the Registry to “simultaneously file public and confiden�al
versions of these reports” and mindful of the current delay, CMS seeks the Chamber’s authoriza�on to ini�ally file the
2023 Reports (January-March, April-June, July-September and October-December 2023) in their confiden�al version
first.
 
Considering the o�en lengthy inter partes redac�on process required to prepare the public redacted versions, CMS
requests permission to first formally file the confiden�al versions, therewith complying swi�ly with the formal
registra�on and no�fica�on of these email decisions on the case record.
Subsequently, the public redacted versions can be filed and registered on the case record at a later date, to be
determined in consulta�on with the Chamber.
 
CMS is prepared to proceed promptly and remain at the Chamber’s disposal should it needs further informa�on,
 
Best regards,
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